From: |

Sent: 7/14/2021 9:56:03 AM
To:
Subject: FINAL: HAWC FIRE AWARENESS

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's
behalf.
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Name: Dixie, Start Date Time: 07/13/21, 1715, City: oroville, County: Butte, Division: North valley,
Street: Highway 70 at Cresta Dam, FIA: 248, Tier: 3, Media Aware: No, Max Customers Impacted: 3, Assets
Potentially Impacted: Cresta Dam, Caribou-Table Mtn 230 kv, Bucks Creek 1101, Rock Creek-Poe 230kv,
Bucks Creek-Rock Creek-Cresta 230kv, Caribou-Palermo 115kv, Status: Fire is now 1,200 acres and burning
north away from populated areas. Final Epage, further information will come via email in an Incident
Report. Smcke visible on multiple wildfire cameras:
https://naml0.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3a%2F%2Ftiledisplay.alertwildfire.org%2F%3Furica
mset%3DAXIs-FleaMtn%26urlcamset%3DAxis-BaldMtnButtel%26urlcamset%3DAX1s -
sawmillLookout%26urlcamset%3DAxis-PlatteMtnl%26urlcamset%3DAxis-
JarboGap%26urlselectedviewing%3Dtrue%26urlregions%3Dshastamodoc&amp; data=04%7C01%7Crccz%40pge . com%7C7761b
696¢28a4bT83def08d946e85284%7C44ae66laeceb41aabc967¢c2¢c85a08941%7C0%7C0%7C637618786603543675%7CUnknown%7CT
WFpbGZsb3d8eyIWIjoiMCAWL JAWMDATLCIQIjoiv2TuMzIiLCIBTII6Ik1lhawwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000&amp ; sdata=tccaiikukI
EGk0zGMY%2Fo05] FNSYSATn1QOFGWMLEeSU%3D&amp; reserved=0
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